- MEMO

Date: \1 2-11-2016

To: Eng. Alaa Eldin Mohamed (Senior Projects Manager)
CcC: THE GENERAL MANAGER
Project: 2B+G+19+Roof Hotel Building on Plot No. 346-0556 at

business Bay Dubai U.A.E (P-140)

Subject: (Violation) Irresponsible Behavior

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, and further to memo from
P-140 on dated 07/11/2016 and subject to irresponsible behavior safety
officer allowed welder to rid inside the material bucket to go the roof
(Attached Memo & Video).

Furthermore, as per my investigation from Site Safety Officer, Crane
Operator & Riggers, please be informed that the safety officer is not
allowed to go by bucket without safety measures even he shout all of
welders but they are not listening to the site safety officer and rigger
instruction. This is not acceptable to us irresponsible behavior, site safety
officer have a full power to stop the work in case of non-safe.

Accordingly, you are kindly requested to deduct including safety officer,
tower crane operator, riggers and welders each of them Dhs. 7150 for the
below mentioned labour due to non-complying of company roles &
irresponsible behavior to avoid any near miss incident/accident in futures.

1. Card No. 2305, 4583, 8428, 1669, 2837, 3962, 1209

This is for your kind information and further action.
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Al Habbai Contracting L.L.C

MEMO

Date: 07/11/2016
Attention : Eng. Alaa Eldin Mohammed (Sr.Projects Manager)
c.C - Mr. Suhail (Safety Advisor)
Project - 2B+G+19+Roof Hotel Bldg. on Plot No. 346-0556 at Business

Bay, Dubai-UAE, for New Dubai Properties (P-140)

Subject - Irresponsible Behaviour
Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned project/subject, we would like to inform you that
on 27/10/2016 at 6:35 AM (Video attached), the safety officer Mr. Safdar Hussain (ID
1209) has been allowed 3 welders to ride inside the material bucket to go roof instead of
using the proper way such as hoist.

This is consider acute irresponsible behavior from the person who was supposed to
follow and keep the right procedures, so we reporting that matter to the management
hopefully to be confronted by the suitable penalty.

W
This is for your information and further action. il
Mr 35 (D/JM/Z

Thanks & regards,
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Project Manager
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